From: Craig, Tessa

Sent: 24 January 2017 19:48

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Application number: 2017/0075/P Oakshott Court Polygon Road London NW1
1SS

Please upload objection.

Tessa Craig
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 6750

LOES

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new
planning applications, decisions and appeals.

Sent: 19 January 2017 23:08

To: Craig, Tessa;
Subject: Application number: 2017/0075/P Oakshott Court Polygon Road London NW1 1SS

Dear Ms Craig
Re: Application number: 2017/0075/P
Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of planning permission 2015/6775/P dated 03/06/16 (for

installation of CCTV system) namely to alter the location of the central pole 2m south.

T am looking at this application and would like to comment on it.
T have noticed the following error on you web page. You state:

Application Registered 13-01-2017
Comments Until 05-01-2017

T don't think you can set a deadline for comments which is before the date of registration.

I would also like to point out that the applicant's plans are incomplete and therefore fail to show the
proposal clearly. The outlines of 10 flats (nos. 5-14) on the same ground level as the proposed 6 m high pole
are missing from the plan. I am concerned that this would be misleading for a planning officer unfamiliar
with the site. Furthermore, the current proposal's 'Approved Site Plan' does not match the previous
proposal's 'Landscape Layout proposed'.

Can you please confirm without delay that you will reset the time allowed for comments.

A reasonable time would be 30 days from the applicant submitting complete drawings showing exactly what
is proposed, assuming you will post them on your website promptly and notify all local residents.

Yours sincerely



Anthony Auerbach

Anthony Auerbach




